

# Pankaj Kumar



## Contact

**Address:**

W/N 13 Teachers Colony  
Robertsganj Sonbhadra UP

**Phone:**

+91 8115-752-545

**Email:**

kumar.pk88@gmail.com

## Languages

Hindi  
English

## Personal Detail

**Father's Name:**

Ravindra Nath

**DOB:**

01/07/1989

**Nationality:**

Indian

**Marital Status:**

Married

## Objective

To obtain a responsible and challenging full-time career with ample of opportunity for advancement and want to obtain a place in a reputed organization on the basis of my performance, knowledge and dedication.

## Summary

WordPress Web Developer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, MySQL. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

## Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Creative design
- Strong decision maker
- Innovative

## Experience

- **Web Developer** (Remote) - 04/2022 to Till Now  
**Houz of Nature Pvt. Ltd.** Haryana India
- **Web Developer** (Remote) - 01/2021 to 02/2022  
**ATT Software LLC**, Texas USA
- **Web Developer** - 06/2018 to 01/2020  
**Kumaar Solutions**, UP India
- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Work with senior developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

## Other Experience

- Computer Teacher – SGRB Sikshan Sansthan Sonbhadra - july 2015 to March 2018.
- BDE (Business Development Executive) - Prime Mega Mart Pvt. Ltd, (Multiple Call Center) Allahabad – 01/2012 to 04/2013

## Education

- Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech): **Computer Science (CS)** – 2011 - **GBTU Lucknow**, UP
- Intermediate: 2006 - UP Board
- High school: 2004 - UP Board

## Certifications

- Programming Languages: **HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL.**
- WordPress, Woo commerce, Shopify.
- **Entrepreneurship Development Training Programme** on Computer Hardware Sponsored by **DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY**, Govt. of India and EDII Ahmedabad & conducted by **HORDOCON** limited at Allahabad for a period of six weeks (**From 17-08-2010 to 27-09-2010**).
- A certified course of **Accounting** Under sector Banking & Accounting assessed by ISTD New Delhi from **NCVT**.